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June 24, 2019 
 
 
Mr. David Felderhof 
Zephyr Gold USA Ltd 
1959 Upper Water St. Suite 1300 
Halifax, Nova Scotia B3J 3N2 
Canada 
 
 
Re: Dawson Gold Project, Permit No. P-2013-002; 
 Notice of Outstanding Corrective Actions 
 
Dear Mr. Felderhof: 
 
On May 9, 2019 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (DRMS) mailed an inspection 
report requiring Corrective actions to two Problems:  A) exploration trench backfill, and B) 
petroleum product spill. The Corrective Actions for both items were due June 10, 2019.  To date 
the DRMS has not received demonstration of these Corrective Actions being completed.  Please 
provide the required demonstration of completing these Corrective Actions by July 1, 2019.  If 
more time is necessary to complete these Corrective Actions, please provide an extension request 
by July 1, 2019.   
 
NOTE:  The DRMS is aware of access challenges. Please also explain how you intend to obtain 
access to complete the required Corrective Actions in your response due July 1, 2019. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Timothy A. Cazier, P.E. 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
 
 
ec: Michael Cunningham, DRMS 
 Angela Bellontoni, EAI 
 DRMS file 
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